http://www.linkedin.com/in/gasova

gokce@asova.co http://www.asova.co

A creative, enthusiastic and versatile person, with competences and expertise in various fields such as specialisation in electronic document management and web development. One of my strongest skills is communication, organisation and analysis of business needs allowing me to take effective initiatives to achieve my goals. I count on the quality and results of my work. I have a very good technical knowledge of the business allowing me to clearly identify the details to enable the delivery of projects on time and within the agreed budget. I have a preference for the technical environment where I am required to develop and use new technologies that allow me to challenge myself. I enjoy working in a team and my ability to manage stress and, if necessary, help my colleagues, allows me to integrate and adapt to all kind of situations.

Career History

Since October 2015 - Anadolubank

Anadolubank, is a young, dynamic, high-growth institution and is regarded as one of Turkey's most promising banks. Over the past decade, the Bank has increased its performance gradually by developing a structure aligned to the needs of contemporary banking.

As Project Lead, develop and maintain banking software solutions.

- Manage development of software solutions in Java and PL-SQL languages
- Manage quality and maintenance of deliveries
- Use of Spring, Hibernate, and Graymound Frameworks

Oct. 2014 to September 2015 - CMC Customer Management

CMC (Customer Management Centre) is an ISS Group company since 2007 and provides integrated contact centre solutions on a global scale with over than 4.500 employees in 6 locations. Established in 2000, CMC is one of the leading contact centres of Turkey, providing excellence in customer service to its clients.

As Software Development Manager, answer business needs and propose in-house and client solutions. In charge of the design, definition, modelling and the development process of applications.

- Manage the development of web and desktop solutions in .Net and C# languages
- Manage quality and maintenance of deliveries
- Manage the Data Warehouse design process
- Manage sources with Visual Studio Team Source Control

From Oct. 2005 to May 2014 - Marsh & McLennan Companies

Marsh, a global leader in insurance broking and risk management, helps clients succeed by defining, designing, and delivering innovative industry-specific solutions that help them effectively manage risk.

The GITO (Global IT & Operations) main goal is to deliver and maintain internal solutions for the business needs.

From Sept. 2012 to present

Brussels/BE - Business Analyst/Developer - CEMEA Global IT & Operations:

As an Analyst, define business needs and propose solutions for projects. In charge of the maintenance and support.

- Analyse of the business projects feasibility
- Development of products inside a third party software used by MARSH regarding needs
- Quality maintenance and support
- Migration of old products in the newest platform

As a Developer, participate in the integration of new solutions.

- Development of Web Services in XML/JSON for interfacing
- Maintenance in Java/Jexl, PHP et JavaScript of existing solutions
- Use of PL/SQL scripts for report automation and generation

From Oct. 2005 to Aug. 2012

Istanbul/TR - Senior IT Executive - CEMEA Global IT & Operations:

As an Analyst, fix business needs and decide of the feasibility of the business projects as per business requests.

- Daily, weekly and/or monthly meetings with the business to agree on needs and decide on the project development plans
- Define technical and functional Specs
- Elaborate duty segregation by the team in charge of the projects
- Write and validate with business Specifications for the project deliveries

As a Developer, deliver solutions to the business as per validated specifications.

- Reverse Engineering on an old third party software that MARSH abandoned and use of Vb/.NET and ASP to rewrite the new local software.
- Interfaces development for data sharing between local software and global solutions
- Web Services development for data transfer between insurance companies and MARSH
- Maintenance and support of existing projects

As a DBA, in charge of the data integrity and maintenance.

- Daily, monthly and yearly backups
- Scripting of tasks for automation
- Monitoring

From 2002 to Oct. 2005 - Sipa Press (Paris, France)

Sipa Press is a French global leader in press photography, they distribute 6000 photos per day to their clients in more than 40 countries in the world.

The IT was in charge of the maintenance of user's workstations, servers, and monitoring the data integrity of the stored pictures.

As a System Administrator, participate to the development of a web portal in PHP and in the maintenance of the softwares and proprietary solutions.

- Elaboration of a Document Management System
- Maintenance and support of Unix and Linux servers
- Maintenance and support of the data integrity of the proprietary database system

Custom Experiences & Trainings

From 2008 to 2012 - YeniHayat IT (Istanbul, Turkey)

YeniHayat Information Technologies is a Turkish growing company, developing embedded systems, plus, ruby on rails based web technologies and they also organise and deliver trainings on Linux.

Since 2008 as a Freelance Developer, I've learned Ruby on Rails and actively participated to YeniHayat's beginnings. I'm still honing and learning during my spare time Restful web technologies.

Since 2005 to present - Freelance

As freelance, in Istanbul, Turkey, I do IT Consultancy during my spare time and provide hosting and maintenance services. I develop a custom Ruby on Rails CMS for a Blog called MGKmedya.com, provide expertise on document oriented projects and new web technologies.

- Hosting and Maintenance of web site on OVH VPS Server with Ubuntu 14.04LTS
- CMS Development with Ruby on Rails
- Html 5 and Css Integration
- Boostrap 3 Integration
- SEO Management
- Use of technologies like jQuery, Angular.js
- Google Analytics integration and usage.
- Development of a mobile framework compatible with my custom CMS
- WebKit for Restful compatible mobile apps.

Education

2003'Alumni - EPITA (Paris/France)

As one of France's leading science and engineering schools, EPITA is committed to ensuring that all students have meaningful opportunities for personal growth and professional achievement in the future.

Degree

Master of Science Degree in Computer Sciences & Engineering, with a specialisation in Multimedia.

Knowledge and skills acquired and still honing since graduation

Environments:

- Linux,
- Unix
- Windows
- Mac

Development Languages:

- C, C++, Perl (the first 3 years)
- PHP, VB, Assembler, .Net, Java
- JavaScript, MySQL, HTML, Ruby, Python, Perl
- Shell, Assembleur, Bash scripting

Projects:

- e-Commerce web site development
- Indexation Engine for Document Content Management
- Content and Document Management Software
- UI for a simple photography editing software
- Internal Instant messaging software

Other:

Business Analysis, System Analysis, Software Development, Web Development, Database Administration, Oracle SQL, Oracle Hyperion, MySQL, Ruby on Rails, Python, PHP, XML, Mac OS X, Windows, Objective-C, C, C++, Visual Basic, Linux, Unix, Debian, Ubuntu, RedHat, .NET, JavaScript, jQuery, AJAX, Ruby, Computer Science, Multimedia, Multimedia Development, ERP, CMS, Document Management, Web 2.0, HTML5, SOAP, SQL, PL/SQL, CSS, Content Management, Java, Perl, HTML, Apache, ASP, XHTML, Visual Studio, JSON, Databases, DHTML, Open Source, V, Agile, Waterfall

Languages

Native : French, Turkish

Fluent : English
Good : Spanish

Referrals

Marsh Belgium

Boulevard du Souverain, 2 - 1170 Bruxelles, Belgique - Tel: +32.2.674.96.11

Marc Vanderstichelen Managing Director marcvdstichelen@skynet.be

Vandrome Olivier IT Manager olivier.vandrome@marsh.com

Annick Janssen HR Executive annick.janssen@marsh.com

Marsh Turkey

Maya Akar Center Büyükdere Cd. No:100 Kat:4 Esentepe, 34394 - Tel: +90.212.355.43.00

Ramazan Ersoy IT Manager ramazan.ersoy@marsh.com
Nerhan Hepşen HR Executive nerhan.hepsen@marsh.com
Gülnihal Soydan CFO gulnihal.soydan@marsh.com

YeniHayat Bilişim Teknolojileri A.Ş.

İnebolu Sokak Dünya Han 15/A Setüstü - Kabataş, Beyoğlu, 34427 Tel: +90.212.292.04.46

Murat Demirten CEO mdemirten@yh.com.tr

Murat Şermet Managing Director msermet@yh.com.tr

Recommendations

Nerhan Hepşen - HR and Communication Executive Director at Marsh Turkey

This comments are to inform you that Gökçe Asova, whose identification info is below, worked for our firm from 21.09.2005 to 24.08.2012 as "Senior IT Executive".

- Identified client needs and created IT solutions to address those needs.
- Managed all aspects of the internal clients.

- Defined the strategic servicing objectives and developed efficient, high-quality service.
- Developed a new technology solutions regarding company strategies and rules.

And also he was very detailed and result oriented employee for our IT Organisation.

Additional Information

Nationality : French & Turkish

Date of Birth : 22 / 02 / 1977

Driving License : Yes - BMarital Status : MarriedMilitary Obligations : None / Paid